

# Annemarie Slootweg

Directeur Instituut voor gebouwde Omgeving at Hogeschool Utrecht

---

## Summary

Manager at Utrecht University for professional education, faculty of technology. Over 6000 enrolled students. Bachelors of Engineering, Built Environment, ICT and Applied Science. New developments include initiating masters-programs for working professionals. Also, the introduction of applied research in our faculty, involving defining research-programs and appointing research staff. Core quality of professional education is the relevance for and partnerships with businesses and organisations in the field.

## Specialties

Getting from fuzzy concepts to tangible practice. Inspiring people to join in. Friendly, but to-the-point.

---

## Experience

### **Directeur Instituut voor Gebouwde Omgeving at Hogeschool Utrecht**

May 2011 - Present (9 months)

Bacheloronderwijs in 6 bouwgerelateerde opleidingen, Master of Urban and Area Development, losse cursussen. Daarnaast 3 lectoraten voor praktijkgericht onderzoek: vernieuwend vastgoedbeheer, regie stedelijke vernieuwing, nieuwe cultuur in de bouwketen.

### **Directeur duurzaamheidsprogramma De Omslag at Hogeschool Utrecht**

June 2010 - Present (1 year 8 months)

De Omslag is een 5-jarig programma dat zich richt op Duurzaam Wonen met nieuwe energie, op schaalniveau's regio, stad, wijk, woning. Resultaten voor de HU: expertisecentrum, doorlopende leerlijn Nieuwe Energie, alle 35000 studenten hebben duurzaamheid in hun curriculum. Kick-off op 24 juni 2010!

### **lid facultair directieteam at Hogeschool Utrecht**

December 2009 - May 2011 (1 year 6 months)

*4 recommendations available upon request*

### **directeur faculteit Natuur en Techniek a.i. at Hogeschool Utrecht**

July 2009 - December 2009 (6 months)

Van juli tot december 2009 vervul ik de rol van faculteitsdirecteur.

*2 recommendations available upon request*

### **directieteam faculteit natuur en techniek at Hogeschool Utrecht**

January 2004 - July 2009 (5 years 7 months)

**Beleidsmedewerker at hogeschool utrecht**

1993 - 2004 (11 years)

**lecturer at Phonetics department at Utrecht University**

1987 - 1992 (5 years)

**researcher at Institute of Phonetics Nijmegen**

1984 - 1987 (3 years)

**Leraar Engels at scholengemeenschap Dordrecht**

January 1983 - January 1984 (1 year 1 month)

**Assistent-docent at Leyden University**

January 1975 - January 1978 (3 years 1 month)

---

**Education**

**Rijksuniversiteit Leiden**

drs, English linguistics, 1977 - 1983

**School voor de Journalistiek**

bachelor, journalism, 1972 - 1976

---

**Interests**

Partnership in een private wijngaard, partnership in uitgeverij van wijnbouwboeken

---

# Annemarie Slootweg

Directeur Instituut voor gebouwde Omgeving at Hogeschool Utrecht

---



## 6 people have recommended Annemarie

"I have come to know Annemarie as a wise leader with a focus on learning and innovation. Always looking for dialog, powerful in building connections and inspiring people."

— **Dan Greve**, *Teamleider / Verandermanger Bouwkunde, HU*, worked indirectly for Annemarie at Hogeschool Utrecht

"Annemarie is a human-oriented manager, who combines creative ideas with a clear vision and a direct way to express herself."

— **Erlijn Eweg**, *projectmanager, University of Applied Sciences*, reported to Annemarie at Hogeschool Utrecht

"I find working with Annemarie inspirational. It's never about impossibilities, allways focussed on long term aspirations with an eye for the here and now."

— **Steven Nijhuis**, *Coordinator Projectbeheer, Hogeschool Utrecht*, reported to Annemarie at Hogeschool Utrecht

"Annemarie is a highly inspiring and empathic person with a strong sense of authenticity and human values. It has always been a pleasure working with her."

— **Remko V.**, *Lector (Professor) of Product Design and Engineering, Hogeschool Utrecht*, reported to Annemarie at Hogeschool Utrecht

"I've come to know Annemarie as an authentic and inspiring leader. In a period of uncertainty she managed to keep the organization on course, stay calm and create a close-working team. She is open and clear in her communication. Someone with whom it's very nice working with."

— **Paul van Doorn**, *Manager bedrijfsvoering, Hogeschool Utrecht*, reported to Annemarie at Hogeschool Utrecht

"Annemarie is a well balanced leader with inspirational qualities. She has the ability to motivate people around her but never loses the focus on the results."

— **Do Blankestijn**, *Manager Engineering, Utrecht University of Applied Sciences / Hogeschool Utrecht*, reported to Annemarie at Hogeschool Utrecht

[Contact Annemarie on LinkedIn](#)